THE MARION ROTARY CLUB/FOUNDATION
Annual Community Grant Application Packet

TO: Marion County 501(c)3 Charitable Organizations
FROM: Patti Garner, Marion Rotary Club/Foundation Secretary
RE: Annual Community Grant Request

DATE: September 30, 2022

Please find a Grant Application along with an overview of the Grant Funding
Priorities for the Marion Rotary Foundation. Any grant funds awarded as a result
of this Grant Application must be utilized by June 30, 2023.

Requests for grants must be received by October 31, 2022. Please complete and
submit the Grant Application, along with a copy of your organization’s current
budget and projected budget covering the timeframe of your request.

Several annual (one-time) grants, generally range from $500 to $2,500 each, will
be awarded for the remainder of the current Rotary fiscal year (ending June 30,
2023). These grants may vary in the exact amount, but should not exceed $2,500.

Please note the priorities for funding and number your responses to match the
guestion, as they are important. We hope you will work with us to meet the
objectives of Rotary, and the important needs of the Marion community. We
would also appreciate if you could provide a short press release for us to use in
order to inform the public of our support of your organization, if you should be
awarded a grant.

In addition, we request that you provide the name of a current member of the
Marion Rotary Club as a reference on your application. Also, if you are awarded a
grant, we would request that a representative from your organization appear at a
Rotary Club meeting to accept a check and explain how you will utilize the funds.



If you submit an application, you will be notified of the result of your request.

Please call 740-360-5671 or email leslie@unitedwaynco.org if you should have
any questions about this information.

Sincerely,

Leslie Schneider
Grant Committee Chair

Attachments:
Marion Rotary Club-Foundation - Annual Community Grant Application
Marion Rotary Club-Foundation - Grant Funding Priorities
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